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> Honoreble J. Edgar Hoover, Director
ﬁ Federal Buresu of Investigation

- United States Department of Justice
(Q} /R . Washingbon 25, D. C.
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'Dear Mr. Hoover:

bt

Thank you very much for your three letters of 29 December
add:cessed t0 Mr. McCone concerning a plan for the opening of &
new university in Czechoglovakia for foreign students, the
Socialist Unity Party of Germany, and the political. and économic
¢onditions in Brazil.
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N Your thoughtfulness in making this ‘aveilsble to us is
' apprecia.ted end. I have ‘forwarded. the information to some of
@. our specialists for further study.

Sincerely f
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C. P . Cab ell
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fd\) Deputy Director
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